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THE STATE
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GOVERNOR MIKE DUNLEAVY . Anchorage, AK 99501-3569
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November 30, 2021
To: All Vendors

Re:  Amendment # FOUR (4)

RFP #2022-2000-5006 - Electronic Monitoring Equipment and Services
RFP Due Date: 12/8/2021 @ 2:00 PM AST

The purpose of this amendment is to address and answer the questions (Q&A’s) submitted and
other changes or additions to the RFP.

QUESTIONS FROM AMENDMENT # 2 - Answered

32. Reference RFP Section 2.01, Background Information, page 11
“The offeror will be required to provide pricing under two scenarios: for all
communities outside of Anchorage without full support services, and, for the
Anchorage area with full support services included. In the future the
department may seek to obtain full support services in work locations outside

of Anchorage, the pricing for which will be negotiated with the contractor at
that time on a location- specific basis.”

The pricing page does not support vendors giving pricing for two
scenarios. Please clarify the intent of this requirement. Should vendors
complete two versions of the pricing form (Attachmeth)?

ANSWER: A new cost proposal has been attached to this amendment
addressing this.

33. Reference RFP Section 3.01, Scope of Work, page 12
“In addition, offenders who are able will be required to participate in the cost of their

electronic monitoring. The contractor may be required to collect fees from the
offender.”

a. There is no line item on the pricing page to include this item. will the
agency please considerrevising the Cost Proposal Form to include a
separate line item for this cost?

ANSWER: A new cost proposal has been attached to this amendment
addressing this.

b. Alternatively, may vendors address this cost in supplemental narrative?

ANSWER: No, all cost shall be listed on the Cost Proposal form.



34. Reference RFP Section 3.01, Scope of Work, page 12
“The offeror will provide the department with access to a victim notification app.
This app should be able to provide proximity alerts and allow for a panic button

feature.”

a. There is no line item on the pricing page to include this item. Where should
vendors include this.

ANSWER: This has been added to the revised cost proposal form.

45, Reference RFP Attachment 9 Cost Proposal Form

a. Will the agency please add line items for Regular RF to include one for
landline and one for cellular?

ANSWER: Lines have been added on the revised cost proposal to add this
Information.

b. On RFP page 24, under “One Piece Global Position Tracking System
(GPS),” the agency cited that offerors may propose multiple GPS devices.
How should the offeror include those additional GPS devices, or any
additional devices that may be advantageous to the State, on the pricing
form?

ANSWER: The state will allow up to 2 device options to be provided,
however, you must select your primary device being offered and enter it
on Attachment 9. Optional items offered will not be evaluated unless
selected by the department and can be entered on page two of
Attachment 9. ‘ ’

END OF AMENDMENT #4
e atars

Gary Bailey
Procurement Officer



ATTACHMENT 9 (Revised)

Cost Proposal Form

Electronic Monitoring Equipment and Services

NOTE: THE GRAND TOTAL COST ENTERED WILL BE THE AMOUNT USED TO CALCULATE THE

COST PROPOSAL TO POINTS.

(Column A) Unit Type

(Column B)
Estimated No. of

(Column C) Daily

(Column D) Total Cost

Units to be in Use Unit Price Per Day (B x C = D)
Per Day
Regular Radio Frequency (RF)
(Landline) 2 5 $
Regular Radio Frequency (RF)
(Cellular) 2 $ $
GPS Tracking One Piece Active
(Primary option being offered. Other
options provided will be considered but 1400 S S
not evaluated unless selected. See
other optional devices page.)
Mobile Breath Alcohol Monitoring 300 $ $
Alcohol Monitoring 200 g S
Full-Service Monitoring
(up to 3 calls to designated alert phone 2500 $ $
number)
Local Support Services -
Anchorage/Matsu Area 1700 $ $
Local Support Services Fairbanks Area 350 $ $
Areas outside of Anchorage without 100 $ $
Full Support Services
Offender Fee if paying Each ¢ ¢
Local Support Service Areas Outside
of Anchorage 15 $ $
(Optional 15 or more placements)
Victim Notification Application (must
allow for proximity alerts and panic 1000 $ S
button feature) .
NOTES: ALL unit prices must be filled in for your proposal to be
considered responsive to the RFP. If you offer an item free of charge
you should enter N/C or "No Charge", do not leave the space blank. GRAND TOTAL $
Proposals will be evaluated on the information provided in
Attachment #9.
Authorized Representative for: (Business Name)
Print Name: Signature: Date:




ATTACHMENT 9 (Continued)

Please provide descriptions and pricing below for item replacement UNIT PRICE
in the event of offender or DOC staff/designee negligence, etc. or (FOB Final
forextra units in excess of minimums required (if applicable). Dgtsattig;ti?: ‘
; e L g - . . Locati
Offeror shall provide specifications on each item offered. cradons)
GPS Tracking Unit with Beacon (1 piece) $
RF Tethering Device $
Home Based Downloader $
$
Transmitter Unit RF (Bracelet)
Receiver/monitor Unit $
. N $
Mobile Breath Alcohol Monitoring Unit
o $
Alcohol Monitoring Bracelet
Alcohol Monitoring Receiver - Land Line $
Alcohol Monitoring Receiver - Cellular $
Other Devices Being Offered (please specify below)
$
$
$
$
$
$
If you need more space, use reverse side of page or another page. TOTAL COST $




